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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
•75 L'En!ant P!a:a. SW 
Washington, DC 20260 

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Uni,on, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Re: Local 

OCT. l. 1294 

Los Angeles BMC, CA 90201 
HlT-SB-C 24233 

Dear Mr. Wevodau: 

On September 21, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

This grievance involves placing probationary employees in 
vacancies. 

During our discussion, we agreed to the following 
resolutions. 

1. It is · inconsistent with Article 12 to place 
probationary employees on preferred ~ssignment 
registers as stated in the decision rendered on 
grievance .no. H1T-3A-C 23855, dated November 9, 
1983. . 

2. Probationary employees can be ·placed in residual 
vacancies. (See ELM 377.1.c.) 

Please sign and return the enc"l'osed copy of this decision as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case for 
application of the above. 

Sincerely, 

~~of/bv. 
Labor Relatipns Depa~tment 

Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 
. Un ion, AFL-CIO 


